25E FITZROY SQUARE, FITZROVIA,
LONDON WIT6ER

Camden Council
Camden Planning Dept.
Town Hall

Judd Street

Camden

N1C 4AG

30" June 2020

Dear Rachel English,
Re: Boston House, Fitzroy Square Ref: 2020/2226/P and 2020/2606/L

| object to the planning use of Boston House from offices to University college
in Fitzroy Square. The impact of all these students between 8am — 10.00am in
the square will destroy the balance of our community. The increase in cycles
from students would clutter the conservation area and destroy this Grade 1
listed Robert Adam Square in appearance and feel. Our quality of life as
residents and workers as we have known it own will demmish.

We welcome a new institute of education to London, but this should be sited
in the educational quarter of Camden in the Bloomsbury area with the other
institutions of like minded educators.

| totally resist and object to this planning application.

Please keep me informed of any developments.

Yours sincerel

Charles Stephens



